Purchasing Department

2 FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
ik * Fayetteville, GA 30214
il Phone: 770-305-5420

lﬂl Create Your StOI’Y‘ www.fayettecountyga.gov

September 10, 2018
Subject: Invitation to Bid #1557-B: Type 1 Ambulances - Addendum #1
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

1. What is the address the vehicles will be registered under?

Vehicles shall be registered to:
Fayette County, Georgia
140 Stonewall Ave. West — Suite 101
Fayetteville, GA 30214

2. What is your Chrysler Government FAN Code, if any?
The Fleet Account Number (FAN) Code for Fayette County is 0078E.

3. The specifications call for six-inch warning lights on the sides. Do we want a full-size
light?

Add (1) one additional 6” warning light mid-body, at the top of the module, on the curbside
and streetside.

4. 1Is a 24-inch grip strut acceptable for the punch in the running boards?
Yes

5. Page 2: Which standard will we adhere to — CAAS, KKK-A-1822-F, NFPA? It would
be very expensive to meet all certifications. Can this be narrowed down?

Commission on Accreditation of Ambulance Services (CAAS) will be the accepted standard.

6. Page 3: Completion Inspection — Should we include the cost of travel, food, and lodging
in our bid, if applicable?

Yes, see completion inspection information in the bid.



7. Page 4: Wheels — Must the wheels be painted, or will the county add an option
for aluminum wheels?

In the “Minimum Requirements™ section, Page 4, the requirements for Wheels shall
be changed to read “Aluminum wheels, with valve extensions.” Wheel simulators are
no longer required.

8. Page 6: Can we furnish the antenna types and model numbers?

There will be (3) antennas. One is the cradlepoint CP-1012-1-PAN 5 in 1 dome. The
second is a standard VHF mobile antenna. The third is a standard 700/800 mhz.
mobile antenna. The county will supply all antennas with coax cable for installation
and will terminate in a streetside compartment. Final termination decision at pre-
construction meeting.

9. Page 7: Exterior Compartments — What will the 110 Volt electrical outlet be
used for?

Fluid warmers, portable suction, etc. It has inside & outside access.

10. The Chrysler 4500 chassis may not be available. Is there an acceptable
alternate?

If a Bidder is unable to provide a Dodge/Ram 4500 chassis, the Bidder may state this,
including the reason, on the Exceptions to Specifications form provided, and provide
a bid with a Ford F-450 diesel which meets all chassis requirements equal to the
Dodge/Ram 4500

11. Brush Guard: Will Ranch Hand or Aliarc brands be acceptable?

Spec’s call for Luverne or equal. The model submitted as equal will be evaluated for
coverage of the hood and front of the fenders.

12. Please provide a photo of the current ambulance logo.

144" Marketing Group in PTC provided the lettering on the example unit shown.
Photos are attached.

13. I talked with Olathe and the address they have on File for your FAN Code is
different than the 140 address. Could someone call the number provided;
Chrysler Fleet at 1-800-999-3533 and request a gov't FAN code. This will update
your information and qualify you for the Concessions your entitled to.

The county currently has a Chrysler FAN code. It is 0078E, as stated above, Chrysler has
been contacted, and is correcting the address to read:



Fayette County
140 Stonewall Ave. W.
Fayetteville, Ga. 30214.

Received by Company

Note: Please sign and return this addendum with your submitted bid. Any bidder not
returning a signed addendum will still be responsible for compliance with any
requirements, specifications, or changes contained in the addendum.

So that this project can be completed in a timely manner, the time for submitting questions
has expired.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date is 3:00pm,
Wednesday, September 19, 2018. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above in, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

If you have questions, please contact the purchasing department, at (770) 305-5420, fax (770)
719-5509 or email at PurchasingGroup(@fayettecountyga.gov.

Director of Purchasing
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